

From: Paul Moller

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 24, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0637-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

We have discussed on the phone the information requested by the FCC.

Most if not all of the information was provided in the attachments to the initial filing.

It is our understanding that the details have been clarified verbally and that no additional information is required.

Please confirm that no additional information is required from the FCC or alternatively what information is needed.

Thank you for your support.